

Minister of Environment and Physical Planning

Naser Nuredini was born in Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia. He moved to Vienna as a child and was educated at the Vienna International School before completing his higher education in the United Kingdom.

Naser built his career in finance in London and Vienna, first as an analyst and then as an investment manager for the central and eastern European markets. His core goal during this period was to drive good quality, clean and green investments in his home region, to use his cross-border experience to be a bridge between the west and the east.

This awakened his passion for green economics – a modern approach to environmental management that creates jobs while looking after the health and long-term wellbeing of its residents.

e-mail: KABINET-MOEPP@moepp.gov.mk

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 23 September 1979

Birthplace: Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia

Civil status: Married, father of one child

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2016- Nuredini GmbH, Vienna, Director, Advisor

September 2014 – March 2016 **Acquisitor Itd BVI and THAL Discretionary Fund BVI, Vienna-Monaco**, Director of Asset Management and Strategic Investments

March 2013 - June 2014 MKS Management, Vienna-Freiburg, Counsellor

July 2011 - November 2012 **ING Bank NV**, **London**, Director of Investments in Listed Corporations in the Eastern European Market

July 2006 - July 2011 UniCredit CAIB UK Ltd./UniCredit Bank AG, London, Vice President for Investment Management in Eastern Europe

December 2005 - June 2006 CAIB International Markets Ltd., London, Analyst for research on the capital market for listed financial companies and real estate in Eastern Europe

March 2004 - November 2005 B.P. Invest Consult, Vienna, Analyst

EDUCATION

1998-2002 University of Brighton, East Sussex, BA (Hons) in "International Business", England

2000-2001 Fachhochschule Mainz "International Business", Germany

1989-1998 Vienna International School "International Baccalaureate", Austria

1986-1989 Primary School "Sabidin Bajrami", Republic of North Macedonia

PERSONAL SKILLS

Languages Distinguished: Albanian, English, German

Intermediate level: Serbian

OTHER SKILLS

Member of FCA, United Kingdom of England

Member of Xetra, Eurex and Euronext

Organization of two humanitarian activities such as: "St Anna Kinderspital" to fight cancer, and other fund for children with limited abilities